147	BERGEN COUNTY STONE	H	DUSE SURVEY
GENERAL	HTSTORIC NAME: Debaum-Demarest ##*** COMMON NAME: Christis-Cooper COLATION: 55 Spring Valler Weid, (Klock-33- lots 34-37) MENICIPALITY: River Röge GANGRESHIP: ☐ Public ■ Private GANGRESHIP: ☐ Public ■ Private	REFERENCE	NAP EFFERNCS: Display and the second
MENT	HOUSE ORIENTATION: \$ 30° W IMPORTANT RELATED STRUCTURES: 123' x 123' Working well	USE	ORIGINAL: Residence.(Hotel 0 1 time) PRESENT: Residence
ENVIRON	SURROUNDING ENVIRONMENT: Residential Agricultural Agricultural Other	THREATS	THREATS TO STRUCTURE: Reads Development Zoning Deterioration Other M No Threat
	COPMENTS: Kinderkamack Road was realigned in 1848. The house was closer to it before this.		COMMENTS:
CONDITION	COUNTING: Carel Int: Bod Carel Int: Bod Carel Int: Bod Carel Int: Course Carel Int: Course Cours		
PHOTO			dual and the second sec
	O CONDITION ENVIRONMENT GENERAL	IN TURING STRUCTURE SURVEY FORM TURING UNDER THE DAMAGE MARKET AND THE TURING UNDER THE DAMAGE MARKET AND THE TURING UNDER THE DAMAGE MARKET AND THE TURING UNDER THE T	UNDERVICE AN ADDRESS OF ADDRESS O



This house is significant for its architecture and its association with the exploration and settlement of the Bergen County, New Jersey area. It is a reasonably well preserved example of the Form/Plan Type as shown and more fully described herein. As such, it is included in the Thematic Nomination to the National Register of Historic Places for the Early Stone Houses of Bergen County, New Jersey.





Jacob Debaun and Maria Cooper were married on September\*21, 1783 and it is presumed that they lived here (although the house was owned by Maria's father Aert Cooper until she inherited it when Aert died November 5, 1814) until she died on May 30, 1819. Their daughter Catherine probably lived here after her marriage to David D. Demarest on October 26, 1806. Their son John G. Demarest sold the house with 37 acres, on April 17, 1838, to James W., John W. and David W. Christie of Dumont who turned it over to David on April 26, 1839. David died on December 29, 1887 and his executors sold the property on July 6, 1892 to Gustav Peetz, a developer. The house became a hotel and tavern (the River Edge Hotel) for a short time and passed through several owners until Donald H. and Betty Stertzer bought it from Marcus G. Messing on April 5, 1966. T

(Source: Howard I. Durie)

Note: The original wing (now gone) may have been built by Aert Cooper prior to 1783 and the main house may have been built after Maria's death in 1819

## VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION:

Block 23, Lots 24-27 - River Edge Tax Map

Less than 1 acre

U.T.M.

18 581 740 4532 250 Hackensack, New Jersey